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Date ........January. 14,2019

Communication from Tania Hunt advising of her resignation from the Housing Appeals Board,
Seat 5, effective immediately.

Moved by
for her service.

to receive, file, and accept resignation with appreciation

Replacement to be appointed by Council Member Westergaard.
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NAYS PASS ABSEN1
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CERTIFICATE

L DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines^ held on the above date,, among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF/ I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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From: Tania Hunt [maj!to:taniah@samsnverside.com]

Sent: Thursday/ December 20, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Nelson/ Jim E. <JENelson(5)dmgov.org>

Subject: Re: Housing Appeals Board Meeting

I'm sorry about that. It totally slipped my mind.

I regret to info you that I will be moving out of Des Moines effective January 1,2019. I have enjoyed my
time on the HAB and will miss everyone. If there is ever a time where i do become a resident of Des

Moines again I hope that there will be an opportunity to return.

Thank you and have a wonderful holiday season.

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year Jim.


